
E D M O N T O N   P U B L I C   S C H O O L S

January 11, 2000

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Trustee B. Bonko, Policy and Planning Committee
Trustee C. A. Dean, Policy and Planning Committee
Trustee G. Gibeault, Policy and Planning Committee

ORIGINATOR: A. McBeath, Department Head

SUBJECT: Recommendations Regarding Board Regulation EDC.BR – Publication
and Authorization for Use of District Owned Materials

RESOURCE
STAFF: Deb Colvin-MacDormand, Lisa Wright

RECOMMENDATION

That the current board regulation EDC.BR – Publication and
Authorization for Use of District Owned Materials,
Appendix I be rescinded.

*  *  *  *  *

Under CHA.BP – Board Delegation of Authority, the board is able to authorize the
administration, under the direction of the Superintendent of Schools, to act on their behalf in
certain situations.  The board regulation has been reformatted and revised as an
administrative regulation.  It is recommended that the board regulation be rescinded.

This new administrative regulation is also better aligned with the contents of the actual topic
of the policy – Publication and Authorization for Use of District Owned Materials.  The
regulation was reviewed at Superintendent’s Council on November 10, 1999.

In the future, work will be undertaken by School and District Services to further articulate
ownership of copyright works created by employees in the course and scope of their
employment with Edmonton Public Schools.
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APPENDIX I – EDC.BR – Publication and Authorization for Use of District Owned
Materials

APPENDIX II - EDC.AR – Publication and Authorization for Use of District Owned
Materials
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